
APPENDIX LIC-7 

From: H Cole  

Sent: 05 August 2020 23:18 

To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk> 

Subject: Phantom Brewery, Meadow Road 

 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. 

I object to the extension of the night time opening hours on Friday and Saturday until 00:00 for 

the reason of protecting residential amenity, preventing public nuisance, crime and disorder 

(nuisance, antisocial behaviour). 

 

No objection to the proposed opening times on the other days. However, the proposed 

extension of opening hours from 22 to 37 is indicative of a change to a drinking establishment 

(pub/bar) rather than an ancillary process and conflicts with the Certificate of Lawfulness for a 

Proposed Use or Development, 190744, 10 July 2019. 

 

Haydn Cole 

York Road 

Reading 

 

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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